BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Policy Committee
Martianne Degliuomini, Alexander Langenberger, Dr. Denise Lowe,
Chris Hoenig, Ian Nadel, Lauren Picinich

FROM: Ronald Sanasac
Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary

DATE: September 26, 2025

RE: POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING

The Policy Committee of the Howell Township Board of Education will be
meeting on Monday, September 29, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. at the Administration Building, Suite G,
Large Conference Room, 4567 Route 9 North, Howell, New Jersey. (This constitutes an
adequate notice of said meeting under the provision of Chapter 231, PL 1975.)

AGENDA
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Policy and Regulation 7441 Electronic Surveillance In School Buildings
and On School Grounds

Policy and Regulation 9320 Cooperation with Law Enforcement Agencies
Policy 8500 Food Services

Bylaw 0174 Legal Services

Bylaw 0177 Professional Services

Policy 1570 Internal Controls

Policy 1620 Administrative Employment Contracts

Policy and Regulation 6111 Special Education Medicaid Initiative (Semi)
Program

Policy 6220 Budget Preparation

Bylaw 0143 Board Member Election and Appointment

Policy 2422 Statutory Curricular Requirements

Policy 5339.01 Student Sun Protection

Approval of Minutes

Any other items that may arise

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT.
FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.

RS/kh

Ronald Sanasac

RONALD SANASAC

c: Members of the Board of Education, Administrators
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